
SCHOOLS AND COLLEGES

BISHOP STRACHAN SCHOOL ESTABLi HED 1867

SOUTH ANO EAST FRONTS, SHOWING CHAPEL

for GIRLS . . .
Twenty-Ninth Year.

Universitv Matricilatioi.

Residîent Frencli ani Germîan

Best advantages in Music andi
Art.

For Calendar apply to

MISS GRIER,
LADY PRINCIPAL.

Wykham Hall, =
College St TorontolL~

Re-opens January 18th,
1896.

Ridley College
ST. CATHARINES, ONT.

A Church School for Boys.

Establishe'd for the pirpose of unîîiting religious
instruction and moral training with thoroughlv
efficient secuilar educ ion ani physical devlopmnt.
'The cli mate iS the> miiltliest and fine s in ( anaali.

Boy s prepared for the universitie, a1nd for Iusinhess.

Applv to-

REV. J. O. MILLER, M.A,
Principal.

HAYERGAL HALL, 350 Jarvis St., Toronto.
Opened September, 1894.

'The Board ha% ing determiied to make this School equal
to the best Lalies' Schîool in England. was mîost fortuiaie
in procuiring as Ladv Principal, Miss Knox, who has taken
a full course in the t'niversity of Oxford passing the final
examinations in the two Honor Schools of Modern Historv
and English. iss Knox, util she caine to Hlaverga
Hl4l. held an important position in Cheltenham," one of
the largest and best appointed Ladies' Colleges in Engiand.

The board has deteriniîed to have a staff of assistants
fully coimipeteiit to sustain the Lady Principal in her w ork.
Nr.' 11. M. Field. late pupil of Martin Krause, of the Royal
Coniservatory of Music, Leipsie, is the head of the Musical
Departinent. Mr. E. Wyly Grier R.C.A., the well-known
painter, is head of the Art Deparinient.

The School is open for both day pupils and boarders.
Fill information mav be obtained by circulars> on applica-
tion to lHavergal Hall, or Io

J. E. BRYANT, Bursar,
20 Bay Street, Toronto.

ONTHRIO LRDIES' GOLLEGE
Whitby, Ont.,

About $35,ooo ' 'ing spent this; suminer in new

buildings, new steaim heating, electric lighting, etc.,
placing the College property far in advance of ihat
of any similar institution in this couitry. The work
done by students in Umivers.ity and departmental
examinations is unequalled.

The Musical Department is on a thorougli conser-
vatory basis, and is being strengthened by the ad-
dition; of a new pipe organ, to be driven Iv electricity.

'The Fine Art, Elocition and Commercial Depart-
mients are equally efficient. College will re-open
SEPTEMBER 9. Send for calendar or apply for
rooni to

REV. J. J. HARE PH. D. PRINCIPAL.

1'' ult ltur '-

Miss Veals' School,
651 Spadina Avenue

TORONTO
(Removed fromn 50 and 52 Peter St.)

''his School is situated in one of the most beauti-
fui parts of the citv, and the residence having been
specially planned for the School, fulfils ail the
requiremients of modern science necessary to lealth
and comfort.

Pipils are prepared for entrance to the Universi-

lies, and for the Government Examinations in Art.
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